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RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SKT3686R AGAINST YP8371X LKK REF :
CC4/LPC21010714/ps3

You Po Soon <psyou@honda.com.sg>
Tue 10/19/2021 4:28 PM
To:  Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Dear Officer,
 
Our insured will withdraw the claim from our side and submit at other workshop.
 
We will close the case on our end,
 
Thank you
 
Best Regards,

YOU PO SOON

Service Advisor

Bodywork Shop

Honda Singapore
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

15, Ubi Road 4, Singapore 408610

DID : 6846 5671 / Mobile: 9678 6493
Web: www.honda.com.sg
 

           
 
From: Su Li (LKK Auto) <suli@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 19 October 2021 9:07 AM

To: You Po Soon <psyou@honda.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SKT3686R AGAINST YP8371X LKK REF : CC4/LPC21010714/ps3
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Without Prejudice

 

Dear Sirs / Madam,

 

We refer to the above matter.

 

Please be informed that OI has yet to report the accident till date..

http://www.honda.com.sg/
https://www.facebook.com/HondaSingapore/
https://www.instagram.com/honda_sg/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCQRx6YsIz9t2ALIe0_2DafQ
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Please provide us the following.

evidence i.e. video and scene photo.
PIR result (if any)

 

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong via email.

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

 

 

*Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
 Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

                                                              

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Su Li| Admin Support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

 
 

From: You Po Soon <psyou@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 8:36 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SKT3686R AGAINST YP8371X
 
Dear Officer,
 
May I know the liability for this direct settlement case?
 
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
 

           
 
From: You Po Soon 

Sent: Monday, 18 October 2021 4:37 PM

To: mt_claim@lonpac.com

Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT OF VEHICLE NO. SKT3686R AGAINST YP8371X
 
To The Officer In Charge,
 
Please Refer The Above Attachment For Your Reference.
 
Kindly Arrange for survey for vehicle SKT3686R,
 
Kindly Advice on Liability,
 
Your Insured vehicle number is YP8371X, Accident Date 17/10/2021.
 
Thank You.
 
Best Regards,

YOU PO SOON

Service Advisor

Bodywork Shop

Honda Singapore
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

15, Ubi Road 4, Singapore 408610

DID : 6846 5671 / Mobile: 9678 6493
Web: www.honda.com.sg
 

           
 
 

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this

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
http://hondacivic.sg/
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communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

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


